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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: Oct 31,2016 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd    

FCC ID: 2ABZ2-A3000 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd, product description: Mobile Phone (FCC: 2ABZ2-A3000, Original Grant 
Date: 05/27/2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
1. Add the MSM8996 (Qualcomm Snapdragon 821 ) as alternative 

 （Initial： Qualcomm 820 .；     Derivative： Qualcomm 821） 

2. Add the Battery BLP633 as alternative  

 （Initial：BLP613 3000mAh ；    Derivative ：BLP633 3400mAh） 

3. Add the adapter DC0504B5GB as alternative 

        （Initial ：DC0504A5；    Derivative ：DC0504B5GB） 

4. Add the Sub camera 1600M as alternative 

         （Initial Sub Camera ：800 M;    Derivative ： 1600M） 

5. Add the ROM 128GB as alternative. 

                  （Initial：64 GB;     Derivative ： 128GB） 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 

Ke You jiang / Compliance PM 
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